## REGULAR MEETING

THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BLOOMINGTON, INDIANA, met in the Council Chambers in the Municipal Building on Thursday, June 3, 1965, at the hour of seven thirty o'clock (7:30 P.M.) E.S.T. in regular session with Mayor John H. Hooker, Jr. presiding.

Meeting called to order by Mayor John H. Hooker, Jr.

A roll call of the Councilmen was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer.

Members Present:

Councilmen - C. Day, H. Day, Faris, Fee, Moulden

and Johnson

Also Present:

Mayor - John H. Hooker, Jr. City Engineer - Raymond Long City Attorney - James Cotner

Members Absent:

Councilman - Derge

The meeting opened with invocation by Councilman Johnson.

Councilman Faris moved, seconded by Councilman Johnson, that the minutes of the May 20th meeting be approved as published and distributed. Motion carried unanimously.

Councilman Faris moved, seconded by Councilman Moulden, that proposed Ordinance 64-12 be advanced to second reading and read by title only. Motion carried unanimously.

Clerk-Treasurer read proposed Ordinance 65-12 by title only.

Councilman Fee moved, seconded by Councilman Faris, that proposed Ordinance 65-12 be adopted. Upon a roll call vote the motion was carried unanimously.

Councilman Faris moved, seconded by Councilman Johnson, that proposed Ordinance 65-14 be presented for first reading and read by Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

Clerk-Treasurer read proposed Ordinance 65-14.

Mayor Hooker introduced Mr. Charles Bozman, Manager and Mr. William Drummond, Chief Engineer for the new Otis Elevator Plant who were in attendance this evening and who were very much interested in proposed Ordinance 65-14.

Councilman Faris moved, seconded by Councilman Fee, that the rules of the Common Council be suspended to allow the second reading of proposed Ordinance 65-14. Upon a roll call vote the motion was carried unanimously.

Councilman Faris moved, seconded by Councilman Moulden, that proposed Ordinance 65-14 be advanced to second reading and read by title only. Motion carried unanimously.

Clerk-Treasurer read proposed Ordinance 65-14 by title only.

Councilman Fee moved, seconded by Councilman Harry Day, that proposed Ordinance 65-14 be adopted. Upon a roll call vote the motion was carried unanimously.

Mrs. Audrey Marker representing the Women League of Voters and also Mr. Claude Quillen, Chief Engineer for Sieco, Inc. were among persons in attendance this evening.

Mr. Claude Quillen presented a petition for voluntary annexation for the old Sowders tract of land which is presently known as Sherwood Downs Subdivision.

The petition was turned over to Councilman Moulden and his committee for investigation and a report will be made in approximately 30 days.

Monthly activity reports for the month of May were received from the following City Departments.

Rosehill, Street Department, Sanitation Department, Fire Department, Police Department, Water Department, Department of Redevelopment and Engineering Department.

Mayor Hooker stated that the sewer study which is a companion study of our water program is in the stages of final typing by Black & Veatch in Kansas and should be delivered to us in approximately two weeks.

Mayor Hooker stated that the Monroe Raw Water Sales Contract between the State of Indiana and the City of Bloomington is still being negotiated. We feel that the price for raw water is still too high and we are negotiating to try to get the price cut.

Mayor Hooker stated that we are proceeding with our water program for the 1966 water expansion program which is approximately 45% completed of all the 10 projects involved.

Mayor Hooker stated that we have the first material evidence of the newly formed Tourism Committee, in the form of place mats. These cost  $1\frac{1}{2}$  ¢ to print and we will sell them in lots of 500 for the cost of  $1\frac{1}{2}$  ¢ each or if you are having a party we invite you to pick up a few free ones at the Municipal Building.

Councilman Moulden stated that he felt it would be good for the Council and the Parks and Recreation officials to consider the possibility of a swimming pool in the northwest section of Bloomington. He stated that if there was a pool perhaps it would keep the children away from the quarries and maybe prevent another tragedy occurring like the one this past week.

City Attorney Cotner is to prepare a proposed ordinance to submit to the Council at their next meeting, June 17, 1965 on the amendment of the present curfew law.

Attorney Cotner asked any individual who has an opinion on the time and age in regard to curfew to please write to his office.

Councilman Moulden moved, seconded by Councilman Clyde Day, that the claims presented for payment on June 4, 1965, be allowed. Motion carried unanimously.

Councilman Fee moved, that no further business to come before the Common Council, the meeting be adjourned.

Meeting adjourned at the hour of eight thirty five o'clock (8:35 P.M.) E.S.T.

RESTRING OFFICER

ATTEST:

CLERK-TREASURER July